

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Sent: Wed, 30 Jul 2025 20:37:42 +0000
To: Seltzer, Max (Schmitt)
Subject: Re: Coffee over recess?

Perfect! Hopefully the senate gets out of here sooner than later and you can do the same.

Hannah

From: Seltzer, Max (Schmitt) <Max_Seltzer@schmitt.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 4:37:08 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee over recess?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sounds great! Just sent over a cal invite for Wednesday morning at the Maman by HQ (this seems to be the hot spot for DOT staff these days lol).

I will follow up as it gets closer to confirm. Hope you enjoy some much deserved time off soon!

-Max



Max Seltzer | Legislative Assistant
Office of U.S. Senator Eric Schmitt (R-MO)
(b)(6) 404 Russell Senate Office Building
max_seltzer@schmitt.senate.gov

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 4:21 PM
To: Seltzer, Max (Schmitt) <Max_Seltzer@schmitt.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Coffee over recess?

Yep! Want to shoot for the morning of Wed the 27th? Can adjust closer to if we need to

From: Seltzer, Max (Schmitt) <Max_Seltzer@schmitt.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 4:19:39 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee over recess?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

No worries at all! (b)(6) Any chance you are around the week of the 25th?



Max Seltzer | Legislative Assistant
Office of U.S. Senator Eric Schmitt (R-MO)
(b)(6) | 404 Russell Senate Office Building
max_seltzer@schmitt.senate.gov

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 3:54 PM
To: Seltzer, Max (Schmitt) <Max_Seltzer@schmitt.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee over recess?

Hey Max – Apologies for the delay in response. Absolutely. I’m pretending like I still get recess and will (b)(6) How’s the back end of the week of the 18th look for you?

From: Seltzer, Max (Schmitt) <Max_Seltzer@schmitt.senate.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 10:42 AM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: Coffee over recess?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Hannah – nice to see you at Jack’s event earlier this week!

Any chance you are around in August at all? If so, I’d love to find a time to grab a coffee and catch up on all things DOT. I’d be happy to come down toward Navy Yard too if that would be easier.

Thanks in advance and looking forward to finding a time to connect.

-Max



Max Seltzer | Legislative Assistant
Office of U.S. Senator Eric Schmitt (R-MO)
(b)(6) 404 Russell Senate Office Building
max_seltzer@schmitt.senate.gov